
GMC000901-0001 

Code A 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

51057163 

Re: Professor Christopher Bulstrode non-declaration of interest in his sister’s case 

Thank you for acknowledging my request. Here is a link to my previous request under FOIA regarding Prof. 

Bulstrode: 
http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/professor christopher bulstrode 

Please, note that GMC refused to supply all requested information and that the request for internal review 

was ineffective. 

Kind regards, 

i 
Whistleblower, erased from medical register 

On Fri, Feb 1, 2013 at 2:13 PM, i .................................................... .�__o_d_.e__A_ ................................................... ~,~> wrote: 

Dear i--~~;~;~~--i 

Many thanks for your email to Niall Dickson, our Chief Executive. I wish to acknowledge safe receipt of 
your correspondence in the Office of the Chair and Chief Executive. 

The matters you raise are currently being considered and a response will be forthcoming in due course. 

Kindest regards, 

Office of the Chair and Chief Executive 

General Medical Council 

350 Euston Road 



GMC000901-0002 

London, NWl 3JN 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: 31 January 2013 19:59:22 GMT 
To: Niall Dickson ~      Code A 
Subject: Professor Christopher Bulstrode non-declaration of interest in his sister’s case 

Dear Mr Niall Dickson, 

Professor Christopher Bulstrode was on GMC Council and failed to declare his interest in his 
sister’s case, Dr Jane Barton who was before GMC’s FTP. 

Did he ever receive any admonition from GMC because of that? 

There is public interest in knowing that people cannot get away with breach of GMC policy. 

Thanking you for your kind attention. 

Yours sincerely 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged 
or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments 
may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store 
or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it. 

General Medical Council 

3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3AW 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU 

9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD 

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 


